Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, WI 53549

Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 Time: 4:00 p.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie

PUBLIC HEARING begins at 5:00 p.m. on June 14, 2016 in Room 103, Workforce Development Center.

1
2
3.
4
5

© 0 N o

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

22.

Call to Order

Roll Call {Establish a Quorum)

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Approval of the June 14, 2016 Agenda

Citizen Comments {(Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must
register their request at this time.)

Approval of May 10, 2016 Board Minutes
Communications
Review of April, 2016 Financial Statement

Discuss and Approve May, 2016 Vouchers

. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &

Disability Resource Center

Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts for Adult Alternate Care and
Psychological Assessments

Appoint Ellen Sawyers to the ADRC Advisory Committee and Roxy Granzow to the Nutrition Project Council

Review and Approve request for a staff member to attend the 29th Annual National Independent Living
Conference in Missouri, to be paid in full by DCF

Review and Approve Bids for Concrete Project at Lueder Haus— Hans Bros, Marvin Gleason Contractor, Velocity
Concrete

Review and Approve Bids for Window Replacements at Hillside — Baker Glass, Jefferson Glass, Lueck’s Inc,
Softer Lite Window Company

Update on ECHO, the Electronic Health Records System

Director’s Report: Position requests

Discuss updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association.
Discuss the Public Hearing & Review Board Policies

Public Hearing — Human Services Department 2017 Budget 5:00 p.m.

Discuss potential agenda items for July board meeting.

Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

Tuesday, August 9, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.




A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the
County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
May 10, 2016

Item #6

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, Cynthia Crouse, Jim

Schultz and John McKenzie

Others Present:

Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Brent Ruehlow; Administrative Services

Manager Joan Daniel; Aging & Disability Resource Division Manager Sue Torum; Aging & Disability
Resource Supervisor Sharon Olson; Economic Support Manager Jill Johnson; Office Manager Donna
Hollinger; County Administrator Ben Wehmeier; County Corporation Counsel Blair Ward; and
Maintenance Supervisor Ryan Mundt.

1.

CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8

ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
All present/Quorum established.

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPE E’!}NGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance. .

Mr. Mode asked for nomina
Mr. Mode made a motion to nominate Richard Jones for Vice Chair.
Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously

Mr. Mode asked for nominations for Secretary.

Mr. Schultz made a motion to nominate John McKenzie for Secretary.

Mr. Tietz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously

REVIEW OF THE MAY 10, 2016 AGENDA
No changes

CITIZEN COMMENTS
No comments

Page 1 of 5




10.

11.

12.

13.

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 12, 2016 BOARD MINUTES

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the April 12, 2016 board minutes.
Mr. Tietz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS

Mr. Ruehlow reported on two articles that we submitted to the local newspaper. The first one
was about Foster Care Appreciation month and the need for Foster Care families. The other
was about a young man who is receiving our services who received the 2016 Governor’s
Foster Care Award.

REVIEW OF MARCH, 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Ms. Daniel reviewed the March 2016 financial stat 'ttached) and reported that there is

Mr. Tietz made a motion to appr ‘ arch 2016 vouchers totaling $550,485.82.
Mr. Jones seconded. : ) )
Motion passed unanimously.

REVIEW 2015 ANNUAL REPORT

sttached)

PD/ FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPO ING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Ms. Cauley reportéti uehlow on the following items:
e The Key Outcome Indicators are being met.
e Youngstar came to review the Busy Bee Preschool, who checks on quality of
curriculum, room setup, etc. We received five stars again.
e We had a National Trainer come in last month to train our staff in Alternative
Response and she sent us a very complimentary email about the dedication of our
staff. (attached)

Page 2 of 5




Behavioral Health:
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
¢ The results of the CCS audit came back stating that several claims did not have backup
paperwork, resulting in a request to return $884. We refuted all allegations of the report
and resent copies of the paperwork listing in detail where the backup paperwork could be
found.
e Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for April were as follows:
o EMH: We are having a record setting year for emergency mental health calls
totaling 2127 through April.
o We had eight emergency detentions in April.
o Suicide calls are up.
e We are working on contracting with Waukesha County Hospital to serve adults.

Administration:
Ms. Daniel reported on the following items:
e We have been working with the audit

e We are working on the budget for P YES

e I’'m working on the 942 and 943 report

e We are still working on the implementatio

e The 2017 budget will be under way soon.

Economic Support:

Ms. Johnson reporte the following items:

e Our 2016 Ke com icators for April were as follows:

o We get 100% of all applications processed. We processed 99.02%

of them ti st week we were at 100%. The Consortium Call Center must
answer call g in 95% of the time. The Center was at 91.47%.

e We hired a new casen e started last week.

e We have moved 10 staff ices to accommodate the new Food Share on

Demand process.
ADRC:

Ms. Torum reported on the following items:

e In the past 2 months, the ADRC has seen three retirements, three job changes and has hired
two new staff with a third to be interviewed shortly.

e In April, three of the Division’s four Key Outcome Indicators were met at 100%. People who
qualified for home delivered meals got them; the ADRC staff completed all home visits within
7 days and the adult protective services staff met the state standards under which they
operate. The transportation goal was not met due to the unexpected absence of the
coordinator. Another indicator will be reported at future meetings as a result of the 2016
ADRC contract, compliance and business plan requirements. That indicator is to meet state
contract requirements 100%.

e The transportation program surveys are done and so far the driver questions have been rated
highest with 91% saying that the drivers always, and 9% that the drivers usually pick them up
on time, drop them off at their destination on time, follow road safety rules and are courteous
and respectful. The surveys also show a very good response to the questions about

Page 3 of 5




14.

15.

16.

scheduling. A high percentage of respondents (45%) indicated that if they did not have this
service they would need to cancel medical appointments. The complete results will be
provided at a later meeting.

The WI Eye “Dealing with Dementia” documentary was released on May 2, 2016. Itis a 12-
part series and each segment runs from 3 to 8 minutes. Cathy Kehoe, the Jefferson County
Dementia Care Specialist, is featured in many of the clips and did an excellent job representing
the ADRC.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS — FOSTER HOME AND
SUPERVISED VISITS

Ms. Cauley reported on the new contracts listed on the 2016 Provider Contract sheet.
(attached)

Mr. Jones approved the contracts as listed.

Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSS AND APPROVE NEW POSITION HAVIORAL HEALTH
SPECIALIST/PSYCHOTHERAPIST; CCS SERV “EFACILITATOR AND FULL TIME GROUP HOME
WORKER >

Ms. Cauley reported that the Human Resources'c
have seen a large increase in requests for servi
opioids and the first two positions will provide this se
note for these positions (attached).

Mr. Jones made o create a Behavioral Health Specialist/Psychotherapist position
ition and to forward it to the County Board.

'tee has reviewed these positions. We
m individuals who are addicted to
e. The resolution includes the fiscal

us amount of turnover with the part time group
».for other workers. We recently had a part time
worker re5|gn so to help allev at this problem we would like to eliminate two part time
positions and create one full tlme position. The fiscal note is included with the resolution
(attached). )

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to eliminate two part time group home worker positions and
create a full time group home worker position and to forward it to the County Board.

Ms. Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously

UPDATE ON ECHO, THE ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS SYSTEM
Ms. Cauley reported that we are hopeful to get a significant credit back. Their legal
department is looking it over now. We expect to hear something soon.

Page 4 of 5




17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

UPDATE ON HEROIN INITIATIVES
Ms. Cauley reported that we heard a presentation from the police chief in Greenfield County
about how they help access resources for individuals who want to get into treatment quickly.
We will be entering into a memorandum of understanding with our county law enforcement
for the same purpose.

The State Opioid Authority will be visiting us on May 17 and we hope they will have
suggestions for future funding for us.

On May 23, Sauk County will be giving us a presentation about their infrastructure for opioid
recovery services.

We met with Opportunities, Inc. who will provude transportation and possibly a job for
individuals.

We are looking at the Oxford House for housing.
sober living community.

s, which becomes a self-sustaining

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to proclaim May as National Foster%gé}*
Ms. Crouse seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Ms. Cauley reported that one trail behind Human Services is done.

DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSI / SERVICES ASSOCIATION

e We met with the Secretaries of DHS & DCF last month.
iy and 1 will be attending.

ADJOURN
Mr. Jones made a®
Mr. Tietz seconded
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m.

djourn the meeting.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, June 14, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, Wi 53549

Page 5 of 5




Financial Statement Summary
April, 2016

We have a positive fund balance of $414,057 excluding any prepaid reserves adjustment done at
year-end. This is still early in the year and | am sure things will change.

Summary of variances:

Revenue: Overall Revenues are unfavorable by $1,005,772 from budget. CLTS revenue currently
isn’t captured by $410,361 but expenses are underspent at this time by $611,886. This is based on
claims submitted by providers to WPS. CLTS Plans are costed out to spend our total allocation.

Expenditures: Favorable by $1,419,828, primarily due to underspent of waiver of $611,886, salary &
fringes of $508,584, and hospitals of $423,603.

Maijor Classifications impacting the Balance

e Salary under budget by $196,634: Some of the expenses show up later in the year based on
anniversary dates of employees such as step increases. In addition, the budget is allocated
based on 1/12 each month, where salary is based on pay periods. So when you have three
pay periods in a month, this will absorb some of this variance.

e Fringes under budget by $311,950: When there is a three week pay period in the month,
there is no health insurance payment for the third pay period.

e Children Alternate Care over budget by $1,754: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care. For the
month of April we spent $138,473 and YTD average is $172,106

e The Non-lapsing funds are reflected in the 2016 alternate care budget.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $611,886: For 2016 we anticipate earning all of the
contracts since we are projecting the current CLTS children waiver to receive services for the
full year. | don’t believe providers have submitted all of their claims to WPS at this time yet

for January-April Service. The projection is based on WPS data.

e Hospital/Detox projection is under budget by $350,575 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 545,333 100,254 300,762
Expenditures 1,491,186 248,680 896,040
Net 945,853 148,426 595,278

There is a net charge of $12,854.83 from Winnebago/Mendota




e Operating Costs are projected to be over budget by $32,742. Supplies and Services
projected under budget by $128,884.

e Other Contracted over budget by $244,327. Adult Alternate Care is overrunning budget by
215,902 and Clearview Commission $55,000. Offsetting these costs is Ancillary Medical
Costs by $51,765.

e Community Care under budget $128,786.

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: This is favorable by $466,265. The projected balance for
hospitalizations for January - December amounts to $595,278 on a net basis.

e In April, we received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota of $12,854.83.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The actual balance for Children & Family Division is to be
under budget by $69,575.

Placements for April amounted to $138,473.

EcONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: The Economic Support is projected to be favorable by
$196,407. This projection includes the federal dollars projection for 2014 & 2015.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: The projected balance for Aging & ADRC Division is unfavorable by
$4,503.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: The administrative division is projected favorable by $293,686

Books are unaudited at this time. This is early in the year so best guess at this time.




9102/8/9 ¥ Jo | ebed
(985'9) v5'8L 8Y6'CL 181'9¢Z 109'42 750'sZ 118z Wwz'lL
091'c01 889'001 8v9'c0z £95'ce 285'02 £95'ce £95'ce 0
(0gg'28L)  12€'019 L1p8Zzy L5¥'€02 zeTely Lv6'0pl 09€'901L 88G'v¢
87164 2925 010052 180'8. 255's. 1pe'es 0 LpE'es
{61€£'69) yl8'6EL  G6¥08 S09'9 182'6% zes'oz 0 zes'or
2.2'89 008'clZ'e  2/0'782'€  ¥52'0/0'L 186'€9/ v20'¥60'L  89¢£'6Z. 959'99¢
(9z0'c29)  ¢vl'ss0'e ZLITLP'S  185'8Z0°C  9GLWST'E 822°608'c  vre'sye $89°656°|
0 ¥95'691 ¥96'60L - 981'6S 686'89 88165 (v65'22) Z8.'z8
(852'¢€2) ¥15'882 952’9z 111'96 £65'96 89826 88¢'.2 18’02
(52€'2) 0S¥'70S‘L  G20°/6¥'L  €8V'10S  ¥20'89S l0L'68%  1Z9'lS¥  080'8E

0 0 6 0 0o 0 0 0
(¢s5'9) $99'68  ELi'BL §9s'8C z66'8¢C L18'€T (g6l'ze) 99005
{e¥£'99) £re'99 0o vii'ze £9'/2 0 0 0

0 €91'09  £91'09 ¥50'02 Z86'SL Lb'z) 697'9 Zv6's
(962'18) 869'L¥. Zv6'659 (XA 74 ¥05'95¢ leg'tle  (898'00L)  82.'ZlE
(1z0'se) 71£'9z¢ £6Z'C67 8e+'601 0 z6L'121 158'L¥ GE6'EL
9992 L1659 201'59 e 88¢'612 £69'802 AR 0zs'2el
(L16'8Y) 712'866 16¢6¥6 8e.'zee gGeizes €£1'86C oLe'sL £2¥'Tee
0 GLL'Z51 glizal $0.'08 18g'e9 902'2. 9/L'gl 0£S'¥S
(0g8'LL) Seb'v5e G09'9ee zL8'v8 ¥9.'86 188'8/ (z12'9) ¥65'68
(Leg'0L¥)  000'096 6E£9'6¥¢ 000'02¢ 86282 c1z'esl 6v6'L1L 2 TAVAR

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

122'22 626'T.8 002'568 £66'062 z.8'19¢ 00b'862 88¢'/9 ZL0'1ET
0 8Y8'GG6'L  9¥8'GG6'L  6¥6'159 sig'ees 616'169 0zy'6ze 625'2ZY
(80'viy) 0 1S0'vLe (ors‘ser)  168'2se cvo'sie’l  s08°28¢'t (£92'TLL)
0 2Ll YL Lyl 181'v8Y TLLYYL ZLLYYL
1S0'vLy  (2lil'vwl)  (gkl'oge) (ois'sel)  (98TiiElh) 0.Z2'0LY 608'28¢'L (5£6'LL6)
828'6LY'L  122'C95'€T Q6EZvi'ze « zeL'cel'L - 08L'/9l'8 ¥26'€96'0  £66'GEE 126'229'9
(2/1'600'L) sS¥'218°'22 £89°LL8'Le 28Z'88G'L PEV'9E9'S YeL'vEY'L  LSL'€TL'L  lev0LL'S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 L92'929'8  192'929'8  02v'G/8'T  0ZZ'6SY'S ov1'2/0'c 0O ovL'zL0'e
(222'600'L) ¥6L'L6L'YL ZZP'GBL'SL  298'2LiYy  ¥lZLLL'S 8Y0'Z9E'y  LGL'€ZL'L  16Z'9£9'C
aoueuep | jobpng |uonoeload | 196png |uonoolosd |uonoeloid| syusw- [s10Bpa @
puz teap |5102 |pu3 desi pajeioid |@-1-A Joud | G-1-A snlpy | a-1-A

pleog ejelg ul4y

suoneuoqd
weibold 15161
yoddng /1 s,uaipiiyo
aIeg sjeussyy Jnpy
aIeQ sjeuwsiy pIyo
S90IAIDG PapIADL

INN3IAIY ¥3IHLO ® SNOILOITI0D

Buipun jesspoy g 83e)S |BJOL
uonuaniaj Aueq
sjuawied aoue}s|ssy Jusid
sweiboid Z-M 2 W'l
231y 0} yuig vy
ssljie @ uaippyo
weiboid poddng Ajwe
ddl 3-Al
SPIY YINnoA
ISTA 1osfoid
swelbold uonepodsuel ] /Buiby
JIsjue) say Ayliqesiq % buiby
welboid suopdQ Ajunuwiwo)
sweiboid Yy esH [eloireysg
siantep Joddng 1/7 s,uaipliyd
uognguiuo) Aunog) alen Ajlwe
uoljeoolly AJunoy siseg s,usip|iyD
uoneso|ly Aunod olseg yaoy B HIN
ONIONNd TvH3a34 R A1VI1S

SdANN3IAINA

(112143Q) SN1dyNS LIN

aniasay bBuneladQ 199yg eoueleg-¢L0g WOl pIeMIO Souejeqg

(LI12143a) SN1dYNS ONILYHIdO
sainyipuadx3 pajshipy (210

3|gejieAy $80In0say (8101

Jajsues) ssuadxz predeid SS9
(ut seysuel) g Ans| xey) suoneladQ Joy Buipun Aunon
sanuanay Bunelad( sielg/elapa-

AJVINANNS

Juswielels jeroueuld 910¢ - Udy uo paseq uonoaloid

SFANLIANIAXT '® SSNNIATY 40 LNJNILVIS

IN3N1HVd3Ad SADINGES NVINNH ALNNOD NOSH3I443r



9102/8/9 ¥ Jo Z sbed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(s¥5'2) 000°2 osy'y . gegt 989'2 g8y'l 0 G8¥'L
TrLee Cr6'890°c 589 10L'€  8V9120'L 60S66LF 668298 0 668258
08625 796'G96  gZ¥B8l9. . ¥59'88L Leisel 86961 0 869'/G1
v0S'v6L  (8S¥'8L) 90’921 (€51'0) (109°L1) (€1e'6) 0 (€1€'8)
171'z8 189'2y 6co'veL 62Tyl 1281 0z0'ee 0 0zo'ee
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
9Ll G191 6Ll 8SS 808 165 0 165
(626'L2) 000'9t2 LZ0'8lz . 00028 §86'Gel 069'2.L 0 089'2L
(8e1'62) SOy L92elE GET' LYY 262611 zeriel 0 [44 3]
(1e9'ge) T6T'SLL 199'9el lev'ss 21669 900'G¥ 0 900'GY
(€L2'6H) L91'8LL y68'2el 68¢'69 z68'se 862'vY 0 862'v¥
(r8g'82l)  BTV'OSL'L  G¥GLZO'L  9L¥'¥8E  OLPLES 8/€'887 0 8/€'882Z
(s12'21) 8/8'66)  £99'¢8L  929'99 650204 891'85 0 891'8S
{629'6) 909'6. 11669 202'9Z 158l v£6'72 0 yE6'vT
(0s6°11€)  986°998°¢  GL0'SSS'C  S0S'2/ZL  £0Gvve) 1058211 0 1058171
{(#69'2) 789'vS 886'LG 1zT'8) €02 966'2€ 0 966'2¢
(viz'0lz)  zTie'esS'e 860298 +0L'L98 0S0'906 9e8'99L 0 9£8'09.
(9/6'9¢) 9zL'198 06182  Zv0'esl 1¥1'802 050'9/1 0 050'9L1
(900'¥5) G98'199 698209 LEL'Y0Z  €0b6ee 029'20z O 029'202Z
(re9'96l)  119'862°8 /761968 899°6L6T 80V IP9'C ov9'6£8°Z 00009 V9617
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(09¢) VIS RAs AN i s 861'v.L 6100} 6.0'v. 0 6.0'v.L
(559'zp) £09'70¢  8¥6'65¢ 898'001 88¢'vZL 679'98 0 6+9'08
(cev'osl)  6L0'Sve’L  L§9'8G0°L - 920'SLy  68E'C8E 0£S'zSE  000'09 0£5'262
(ovg'e) 896'v0€  2eL00e  €25'L0) 0z9'6€1 Lpz'ool 0 L¥Z'00L
lglk'e 162'191 8/4'b9L  99/'€S 216'sS 9v8'vs 0 9¥8'vS
{e08'y) 0LL'vSy  L0B%6PP  0.G'LS) £09'202 696'601 0 696'6V1
Glg'ee L00'LLY 915045 000'65} 0v1'902 rAAN A 0 gL1'0L)
(a1z've) L06'160°L /69760 696'€9€ 814806 996'26¢ 0 996'76¢
(£65'a6) 68T'LP9 969165 828'vl2  .G66'68) 668'¢8} 0 668'€81
(#99'v9) STANAR: 198’8y, 80B'0LZ LLS'09E L088vc 0 L05'6¥2
602'09 8€B'L8L'L  ¥O'Zp8'L  €10'S6S  8EE'06. 168'665 0 168'66G
v10'6E) 166'952'} | LL0'9BE'L  666'8Ly  ¥EG'98S lge's9r 0 LgE'5e
(ZLL'500°)) ¥6L'L6L°VL TTVSBL'EL  Z98ZILY  WITLLL'S 8V0Z9SY  IS1°€2.°L  162°8€9°¢C
(9v27zes)  1S¥'SOL'S  §02ZZLV L8Z'P89'L  8S0°€Z6'L 0Z8'9SS')L  viv'8.8 901819
(8z0'ziz)  €1p'e9s  gee'lGe v08'/8) z16'ves 166'S11 0 166'GL)
{£87'GS) 695'¥9L  9/0601 62¢'8¢E 916\ 850'/¢ ZIE'S 9rL'LE
aouenep | j9bpng |uonosfoid | Jebpng |uonosfoad |uonssloid| sjusw- |s49bpa @
pu3 Jea) |5102 [pug Jea) | pajelodd |Q-1-AJoud | Q-L-A snfpy | a-L-A

pleog sjels ul4

[onesf
swalq Jod
SYIFINTN ayvodg

s1so0n BugesadQ [ejo
Kepno [eyden
SUOIJBO0|Y puUT JBaA
s}so) Buielsado laylo
$321M88 [l01Aed "ou) ddO
881y 0} yuIg VYV
jooyosald seag Asng
81500 weubold ¢ 0} yuig
8SINN g sislielydhsd yeis
lonel | sakojdwig
sasuadxy weiboid
s901M9G B solddng
s)s00) soedg
Buiutes | yeis
S1S0D ONILVH3dO

sjyouag abunig jejol
sjiysusg obuli4 18Yio
ddueINSU| Y)edH
juswaiey
Runoag [ewog
S1I43N3d dONINd

sabepp [ejoL
jwAdwg pspoddng
ssljlwe o|qe)s @ sjes
sney Jopani
peaylanQuswabeuepy
uouariaju] Algey
yoddng |77 susipud
swieiboid uonepodsuel ] /Bulby
leue) say Ayjigesiq g Bulby
Joddng ojwouodg
$82IM8S Wwo) dwo)
Hoddng Ajunwiwo?
saljiwed g s,uaipiyd
yijesH Jeiolreysg
SIOVM

SAINLIANIIX3
SANNIAFY TvLOL

18Y30 g SUOI29]|0Y |EJOL
SanNuUsAsy JayiQ
sjusliasINguiIsy 180D



910z/8/9 ¥ Jo ¢ ebed
(coo'cey)  ocTPSvL  £¢9°0S0°L  Svivey 96'SL¥ ¥r5€62 6506 S8Y'¥8z
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(8e6'zey)  9cz'voe'L  8BZLIB Syl'vey [Rorardsi 4 cEY'Ove 0 eV ove
GEE'6 000'061 folals ool 000'05 Syl zLl'es 650'6 £50'vp
¥SLL SS9VZh'C  60V9ZhZ 812804 89/'G¢. €20'8.9 0z1'€T £56°Y59
068'v. 6zZL'v9 GIG'6E1 6512 GlL 69192 0912 600G
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
096'G 000'8¢ _096'Eh 19921 0LL'9 089'¢ 09¢'l 0ze'e
785'96¢ 1/0'69) . 6G9'G9S 66£'95 6l¥'6g £65'881 0 £55'881
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(252'002)  85L'zeL g0¥'LES £60'vbe ovL'268 SeL'LL) 0 GeL'2LL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(988'vL2)  669'02)°L 608'SY8 §96'¢/¢ ¥2/'962 9£6'182 0 9£6'182
(98.°8zL) 1887wl WLvI9 629°Lv2 111718¢ 65€°L1Z Ge0'sl v2£20T
(920'9) 00s'Le por'GL - /9)'. 129's GGl's 0 GGl's
9zZ9't 182'L 4 Jov'el 0 Jze'ez 661 18'0¢ 0 ¥18'0¢
S¥L'0l 6vL'ey 768'€G €867 ogl'6e §89'8lL 0 G89'81
(/9'c0L)  9L6'vOY ovzitoe  zie'vEl 1¥0'LG) 00S'€0l 9z9'ce v/8°29
0 0 a0 0 0 0 0
(rr¥'2) o¥'ie  gz0've 68701 861°L8 800'8 (165'02) 66582
{£6¢°02) L6¥'6Y 8el'6z 16¥°91 £Y6'61 €LL'6 0 €16
0 0 o 0 y95'L1L 0 0 0

0 000'09 00009 000'02 000'62 000'02 0 000'02
{8¥0'0) 00428 Z80'9z 00.'01 ziE') 898 0 ¥89'8
0 £88'22 £89')2 ¥62'6 6Y.'62 Log'zt 0 10821
(988°119)  098°LES T V26616 820°86¢ 6.9 gzecee  (862) £29°cee
(988'119)  098'LEGL ¥/6'6L6 §20'86¢ 6172'€9 gze'szz  (862) £29'c22
(26¥22) 9v5'9zc  : 6¥0V0¢ 51552 ¢16'501 910°89 0 91089
ov8'z Z€0'68 gl8'le ¥e'9Z geg'ey £62'62 0 £62'62
(epe'se) yig'ivl LZL9LE LIV LY 8¢1'29 ¥zl'8e 0 ¥TL'8E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(s62°¢) 0522 €857 epl'e S8l 0 S8Vl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(084) 052 052 8614 0 0 0
aoueuen | jebpng 1ebpng  |uonoefoid |uonodsfoid| sjusw- |siebpe @
pu3 Jea) |5102 [pug seap | pajesodd |Q-L-Adoud | G-L-A snfpy | a-L-A

pieog aje1g Ul

sjepdsoH je3o)
ale) jusjeduj Jayj0
sapnisu| yyesH |ejusiy
$90IAISG UolieolXo}ag
STVLIdSOH

ade) 9)eulsiiy pliyo [ejoL
aled J8Yio B JaBUS
saljijloed [BUOI021I0D)
sisueg uonusleQ
suonmysu) Buued piyo
SIBJI3MA PIUD 'S'SM
Kouaby Buioe|d B swop dnois
Boid wwo? aaisuau)
18)S04 Jusunesl] P aiey 1s)so4
FAVO S1LVNH3ALTY Q1IHO

alen Alunwiwo) [ejo
S)80Q JouyiQ - uohinN Auep|3
paiaAljaC] SWoH - uonuinN Auep|3
ajebaibuoy - uonnN Apepig
a1e9 Alunwwio) BYI0
Buia Juspuadepuy “ouj 'ddQ
sweuboidq Aousnbuyeq -ouj 'ddo
$30IAI8G Uonelodsues |
Hoddng Ajiwey
asnqy odisawoq "By e|doad
s9o1neg diysueiplens
a1e) sWwoH saoddng
JHVO ALINNININOD

SI9AIBAN 9OUE)SISSY [BIIPOIN [B)0 L
S17 suaipiiyd
SYUIAIVM IONVYLSISSY TvOIQaN

2due}sISsSy jusi|) [e10L
soue)sIssy JualD JayO @ diysury
aouejsissy ABisug
uoenodsuel] JSSY [BOIPa
leung ¢ |esduny
sjuswied jysusg zZ-pM
JAONVL1SISSV IN3I1O

slaquiapy pieog [ejo]
s9)lwwon Buiby
Bujuies



910¢2/8/9 ¥ Jo  ebed pieog sjejg uld

(gzg'6Lv'L) Lz2'29s'cz 86L'TVLZZ  TeL'€TLL 08l19.'9 $26'C96'0  £56'GEC 126°229°9 SIUNLIAN3dX3 TV.iOL

lze'vve vSL'6L2') 180'bZ0E

152'C65  ¥2£'G08 90119  1£0'6ZZ  6£028¢ pajoeI3U0Y JaY3Q [€10 L

000'6S 0 000'SS 0 0 0 0 0 UOISSILIWIOD) MSIAIED|D)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $1S00) Jea, loud

(2s¥'s) Te0'LLe 0.8'L/¢ Lre'ze 6607l Sly'c9 066°cl S TA A4 SBOIAIDSG SNOBUR|[BOSI

(592°19) 816'¢¢e £6/.084 90G'2. 86yl 162'09 189'9 0/5'es s1S0Q [eOipa Asg(louy

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 swelboid Aegpop

(c00'01) 000'0} 0 €ee'e 268'8 0 0 0 uiesH [ejusiy AousBiewg

0 000'051 000061  © 000'0S ofelogic) ¥28'le 0 y28'le ddl 3N

Ly's1e 2.e'982 £8/'16Y - 16L'8L 8/¥'88 $66'0G1 0 ¥65'051 welboid 1516)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sasnoH AemyieH vaov

0 160629 160629 99€'80¢ 25%'09¢ 99€'802 99¢'80¢2 0 uofnquiuog Aunod aied Ajiwey

veL' LY Sy.'8vT 628'68¢2 616'28 ¥60'05} 929'96 0 929'96 (MVYIN-UON) 81D sjeuisy Hnpy
. - d3LOVHLINOD ¥3HLO

aoueuen | jobpng :o_«uw_omn_ jobpng |uonoalodd [uonosloid| sjuow-

pu3 Jes) |5102 [puzaeap | pajeloid |@-1-Adoud | Q-1-A snlpy | a-1-A



9102/8/9

(gev'el) 102'9¥ 10225 005'9
ian 960'v¢ 6.1'98 £Z1L'29
Zly £/€'2 692'6 916'9
602'0v A ANA £66'82. $95'502
8/5't I 10L'L¥L 0

0 1£8'68 000'0S1 £91'09
0SL's 8ve'o 8ve's 0002
(¢84) 0 0 0
(90Z'1) 0 0 0
650'.€ 66£'0.2 0.2'0¥8°1L L2€'046'L
996'9 000'2 000°0L 000'c
LL1'ze $¥6'v2E 0es'sly 98506
0 000'09 000'09
(s¥£'99) (eve'99) 0 £¥8'99
(og1) (GL1'zs1) 0 SLL'2GL
62L'%2 966'221 2161021 6.6'cy
(666'22) ¥2¢ 182'v2 £96'c2
0 0 0 0
(866'59Y) £69'659 ze8'ovi'L 6E1'G8.
0 0 1/8'¥8 L.8'¥8

9.2'LLS 020'8e0'e I6L'GPL'E LLL'ZLLL

G9z'ovy 12€£'680°¢ S6.°LIV'6 giy‘gze’e

¢ jo | ebed

weiboid Aq Alewwing

(ge1L'gy) (6¥2'6) G90'61¢ vie'gze
(128'c1y) ¥89'GelL (AR 1or 889'004
0 0 000'0L 00001

0 (o9g2'op) 9e2' 0¥
(820'6%) 202'TL 105°121 662'601
696'€92 (€08'vP) L08'02¢'L $09'6o¢g‘1L
(zeL'ol) 66¥'€9/ 181°C\G'L 88¢2'61.
(950'G2) vl Zrl'oe 8zL'92
£11'€S ceP'veL £E¥'608 000'5.
119'1€1 G06'/2ZP G06'6£S 000°ZLL
988'6e2 826'S0L‘L 68L'GLS'Y 198'60%'E
9ouBLIBA Ano xe] aunjipuadxy snuaasay

jobpng

ajqeloneiun ()

or.L'c9 OLlL'y TOOHOS3Yd S339 ASNg 881§
G90'08 €2L'29 wes | SadIAeg paleulplood 021G
166'C 0£0'} SININSSIASSY dIHSNIM S0LS
119'G89 86£'202 NOILNIAYALINI ATdV3 GLLS
€25'ZrL 0 AXVINI AODNINONITIA HLNOA 080S
000'051 €91°09 ddl 3-Al 0L0S
861'L 0 ONINIVHL INIHVYC ¥31S04 8905
G8.L 0 Ad-AIVM S11 SNIHATHD 2v0s
902'1L 0 HIN-AIVAM SL1 SNIHANHD  L0S
128's0zZ't L8¥'C/6 Aa-AlYM S11 SNIHATHD 0v0S
¥e 0 SIMOVS 9¢09
186'26¢ G12'06 SANINV4 319V1LS B 34VS 120G
000°09 3SN4dyv JILS3NO0A 0205
0 0 140ddNS ATINVYA 810G
oclL SL1'Zs1E 950¥d 400 SNIHATHD 0108
oz vyl GE6'0F INI IAISNILNI ® ATHV3 YA 6005
6¥£'2S 120'v2 ONIAIT LNIAN3J3IANI HLNOA  800S
0 0 S3OUVYHO A1VLS SAlV HLNOA 900§
9/1'86L') 98¥'9.9 SdlvY HLNOA S006
2o7'98 Tov'o8 FHVO dIHSNIM 2005
000'029°'2 LG2'e0L’L NOILYOOTIV 21Svd SINIHATIHO  1L00S

soljiue g ualpiiyo

198‘z.8's IR UjjeaH Jolaeyag [ejol
£81'66¢ £62'¢62Z SNOILNTOS INFWHIMOLINT HLNOA 0805
£01'esy 8¥8'c02 NYHO0dd 15161 €909
0 0 HLIVIH TVINIW ADNIOHINWT 405
ogz'oy HLIVIH TVANIW 31411430 €405
6.5'091 662'601 INVHO MO079d VAOVY 1LE0S
G6.'801L'L 89G'/E¥'| FOIAEES WNOD dNOD L2086
LSP'eob'L 0z8'cz9 NYHO0dd 140ddNS ALINNWINOD G20S
861'101 8zl'o9e A0079 HLTVAH TVINIW 110G
L91'06. 905'601 HLTV3H TVLINIW ADNIOHINT 200G
102'Sly €16'8L1 SNVH ¥3a3Nn1 ¢00S
€81'180'v yriiie'e NOILYDOTIV 2ISva 000§

UjjesH Joineyag

alnjipuadxy anuaAdy weuibo.d

uonoalodd [enuuy

Juswalels |eloueulq sainjipuadx3 % sanuanay 910z |udy uo paseq uoiosfoid
weibolid jo 8els INJNLHYYdIA STDINAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI44ar

joaysg Aewiwing



910¢/8/9 ¢ jo Z ebed weiboid Ag Alewiwing

(e05‘p) svz'ogl £L.6¥6°) 876°'69.°L G99°206°1 9162Z.L°L J9jusn DAV ‘g bulby ejol
0 0
019'2) Ge6'Y L1G'€e 28582 9/6'GE Ley'8e - 3FLL €916
$09'y L1L'0L 0se'6L €12'69 98902 €L1'69 30IAYES TAILHOdANS g+l 6519
(eev'La) L.0'6. Z01'v0l §20'6e geg'azl §20'se 3sNdvy ¥3a13 8616
0 888 ¥.8'8 986'/ v.8'8 986'/ d80S /GLS
€zl's Lev'LL 869'8Y1 L9Z'1El 2ol 6L0'vElL SIVIN A3H43IAINEA 661G
L¥0'E ¥20'0L LIE'PS] €62'vil 1 LA R VA7 A 44" STVaN ALIS ¥S51S6
(ev9'2) YA A 000°L €oC'y £49'6 €92'y d-1ll IDINY3IS INOH-NI 2616
y6v'L2 L2s'se 06¥'8v2 696'22C Lyl'81Z 02.'022 NOILVLIJOdSNVYHL 161G
0 0g0'L 820'L2 866'61 820'12 866'61 dISN 810G
622'8 08Z'9y clLi'e0l 128'9g $88'v6 128'99 SIADIAYLS IAILDTLOHd L1NAY 2206
o0'e L12'e8 660'621 288'Gy £380'921 288'sy S3ADIAYAS L14aN3E ALVLIS 9.0G
8%0'9 0oL'ze ool'ze 0 250'92 0 NWVYHOO™d dIHSNVYIQYVYND G.0S
(e01'28) (8L1'eel) 960'G98 y12'866 182'es8 1,62'6V6 A0HNOSTY NAVSIA/ONIOV 8105
G69'} 0 60061 600'61 3’6l 61012 ddNS Wvd SY3INWIFHZIVY 210G
o¥Qy 3 uoisialg buiby

20¥'961 L£G'96S 6502222 825'6.9°} 969150 LLS'1G9°L uoisialg Hoddng ojwouoog jejol
G.G'C 0 0 0 0 G182 JONVISISSY IN3IMD 001§
00¢ 0 0 0 0 00¢ JAVOAVA 2-M ¥L0S
$0.2'L 0 0 0 0 $0L'L 1384 €208
(698'2) (008'y) 0 008't 0] 1€6'L 1SYId NIHQTIHO 120G
0 0 LG YL P16 Lpl (YANCIN? LLL'9LL NVYHOO0Ud ADHINT LG0G
0 0 0 0 0 0 NYY9D0¥d 2-M GG0G
881'GG 1 Lov'ce 881'GS1 120'2¢l 0 120'2¢l NINQV 349V AVA ATHD €508
80z'ce 0.8'L.8 1S0'G/6'} L81'/6¢8') $25'Ge6°1L 298'06¢'L FONVYNALNIVIN IWOOINI 1S06

uoisialg Moddng ojwiouoo3
61669 9gl'0LLY 9ps’166'8  018'08Z'% GLe'sli's sy Saljlwe. @ uaipjiyo 1e10.L
0 0
(161'2) ¢LY'SL 2lY'SL 0 L10'v2 $Se'l SHVIA T19I1GIHDNI 6816
aoUBLIEA Ano xe] ainjipuadxgy snuanay ainypuadxg BnuUdAdY weaboud

jobpng uonoaloid renuuy

ajqeloneiun () jo9ys Alewwing

Juswiale)s |eloueul{ sainjipuadxy @ enuansy 910z |LUdy uo paseq uonoslold
welboid jo 8yels INJN.LHVdIA SIDIAYIS NYNNH ALNNOD NOSHI443ar



¢ jo ¢ abed

welboid Aq Alewwing

199ys eouejeq wol Buisde-uoN sepnjous oueLBA 9lON

9102/8/9
260'vLY (0) 122'299'¢2  122'295°¢E?
(989°c62) (688‘z25°8) $50°'LE6 £¥6‘605°6
0 (ZLL'v¥L) TLL'YL
(086'29) 296'695 296'695
0 0 0
6Ge'L1L (16%'005'9) 089'¥92 121'69/2'8
991 ZV6'vs r6'vS 0
(rzi'svl) (yzi'svl) (rzL'svl)
8G/'gzZy 899'6¥/ 998'6Y.
SeL'19 9zL'6¥ 9z.L'6% 0
aoueLIBA Ano xe] aunjipuadxgy snuaAdy

Jebpng

ajqeloneun ()

aoueleg JeN
86£°ZYL 22 66195522 BJ01 ANVYD
968°161°L 6S0°LLV'6 UOISIAIQ sadlAlag aAljessSIUuIWIPY jelol
AR~ spun4 Buisde uop Jesyg souejeyq
Zv6'819 AY1LNO VLidYD 0128
0 pales|D pesyseAQ 002S
zer'asl €L2'cLL'8 Ano xe | g pesyienQ 0025
Zr6'vS 991 JUNO2OY MOJIST SIOIUSA G61LG
pales|) uswabeuepy 081G
oLl'iee Juswoebeuey 0615
oyl 8¥8'cl S3OING3S A3ANNINN 281G
UOISIAIQ SODIAIRS aAlelSIUIWPY
alnjipuadx3g anuaaay weabold

uopnosafold jenuuy

j99yg AMewwing

Juswialels |eloueuld sainjipuadxg @ enuaAay 9102 |Udy uo peseq uofosfoid
weibold jo 8)e1s INJINLYVYdIA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



*saylenb juayd ay) i #8s 0) 9dUBINSUL OU SEY JUBID §f J& PAYOO] St YN sAndwInsaly

"Aed 3,uom aaueunsuj $9-zz sebe usamiaq os Ajljioe) G| @& *09 9B NP pung pue ‘ejopusyy ‘obBegauuip

108§ 3y} J9}JE SN SISINGUIDL SIULINSU[ UI0L] }I[[0d 4313 J1 Pue A[YIUOI\ (ISH AJUNo) U0SIAHIL S[IIq ¥IOPUSIA] PUE 05BqoUNIA, 330N

*sjual|d pajeslidnpun uo paseq s unoy

vgsogl £80°L9-

0y9'Lel 95y'TH-

$9¢€'L 829'81-

086 LY

dBaA JuaLIng Jwy Jed) Joud
1ejoL diA ul

P3pnidul ANO NOILVYINYOZNI

(G8'952'001L%) |B301 ALA Ul pspniouy
sjuawAed JusifD g Payd9]ioD BdURINSY| 3)RQ 0L JBSA
z02 §1°005'Z1$ vl 1610, pueso
151 Idy 86°'€81'G6$ 105 pred oM SIS0 JuN0d AUQ 8 AIMYSUT YIESH [BUN 0Feqouuisy
N3O TvOIQIW TVYNOIDIY NMOLYILYM
UOSIDBIAL ‘eJdSOH AN
93U 18]y YI[BIH °0)) nedjedaduwaa]
uosIpeIA] ‘[e3dsoy SAIeJA] 1S
SIUY IS
wea3ord Yassd oLneran epdsol uo3ysno)g
[e31dSo)Y [RLIOWRIA SIa30Y
. ludy £8'69Z°1L1$- *I0J pred om sjusI|d JUMoo A[uQ ) AMIYSU] Y)[EIF BIOPUIA
ARUBT) [BIPIN SHULES [V
(22 yosen 00°08G'L¥$ *MO]3q 90U 99§ "Juatued 10y G J19JU3) dae)) PRI ‘0D B np puoj
dnoi3 s3e o) UTPLM 10U S8 SJUSD
ssneooq Aed J0U [[im SouBINSU]
aivd SAvd QLA HLNOW (38u) preq sjuswwod sjuslio leyidsoy
QiAtejol
iudy aLA 9102

asH - Alunon uosiayer
juaneduy/syuswiwWon




21£'¢8L$ Yjuopy 1ad "Bay aLA y0} sawepN pajesljdnpun

S'80v°'L$ 86°6¥$ 8Y'v0.'051$ S10¢€ 101 910¢ YoJe|y jejo]
81°/16'L1$ e v8e$ ¥5'162'6e$ £6 g 904
19'692% 15°8% 00'881°c$ [#A% [4” diysuelpsens) pazipisqng
6.'122$ 8v'L$ 2T6le'LS 8.6 ee a1eq diysuny
98'882'c$ or'c6L$ 68°01L£'9¢2$ o¢l 8 awoH dnoio
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 L - |oAST 8WOH 191504
00'0% 000% 000% 0 |eioadg ale) 19)s04
902es't$ L¥'vS$ €8'veL'8./$ oty 5] "H uswieal] g ale) Jejso4
9L-yosep

¥29'661$ ypuoy Jod "BAY @.LA 00} ssweN pajeadyidnpun

L17198°L$ ov'v9$ 11°6£8'68L% 8¥62 4]} 910¢ Arenigad |ejo)
00°0% Gzeres 91 v¥8Z'6¥$ 124" ] $,190
00'9vE$ €L0L$ 6Ly oLPy Z1 diysueipieng pazipisqng
y1°222% 66°/$ 62 1¥0'L$ 188 25 alen diysuny
65'62¢'8$ €2°.82% 16'2/6'6V$ vl 9 aWoH dnoig
00'v9$ 008% 00'¥9% | | - [2AST BWOoH I8)s0
000% 000% 000% 0 jeoads aie) 19)s0
99'/89'L$ 6G'65$ Gl'02e'6.$ Leel Ly aieD 18]s04
9l-Aeniqgo4

60¥'602$ Yjuop Jad "BAY QLA S0l pajesidnpun

96'G/6'L$ 05°99% ¥8°801'602$ 1444 20l 910Z Aenuer jejo|
9¢'/2e'8% GL8lesd $0'819'09% 60¢ 2] $,00H
19°6GoZ% 15'8% 00'88L'c$ CclLE [4 diysueipiens pazipisqng
10°L¢c$ 8y’ L% 62'621'9% 618 lC alen diysuy
LE6E9'V$ 1/'681$ G0'€€0'LGS 69¢ L auwloH dnoig
00'¢cecs 8y /% 00'2€Z$ Le l | - |BAS7 SWOH J8is04
cLerL'L$ £1°95% 9%'802'28% 6¥¥L Ly ‘H ljusljesl ] @ 8le] 18)so4
9}-Atenuep

£0°'160'281$ Yuo Jad "BAY QLA (101) syeoridnpup

e oveLS ZL'v9% £9°898°'202$ cvee 601 §10¢C 23Q [ejoL
81°0..'6% Gg8'8ecs 60°129'85$ €L} 9 $.00Y
20'662$ £2'8% 61°090'c$ [AA% 14" diysueipiens pszipisqng
G9'97C$ 8v'L$ ZE'9re'9s 8v8 8z aleD diysuiy
£€9252'6$ 669819 06'8.2'16% 60¢ b sWwoH dnolg
00¢ees 8v' /% 00'2€Z$ L€ l | - [9AD7 SWOH J8}S0]
0008 000% 000% 0 [eloadg eie) J19)so4
1G'¥09'1$ €Zv5$ €1°0£8'18$ 60S'L \g dle)) J81so
~ PIlYo 1ad 1809 Aeq Jad 3s0) _)s0p . skeqjo# ualpliyo o # Juswaoe|d jo adAL

3I507 3JB Y SIS




90L‘TLLS yuop Jod BAy LA /6 SdweN pajeoldnpun

201288 6£'¥69$ Shelr'seld L9v) 0L 9102 14dy |ejo)
oveLreLs 8L EL¥$ 0z 0oyz'Le$ 06 € o0y
00°0% 000$ 000$ 0 0 weiboid uepy
19'69¢$ 98'8$ 00'88L'c$ 09¢ 4} diysueipieng pazipisqng
€0'v¥2C$ €L'/$ 08'891°L$ 126 45 ale) diysury
08'882'/$ 96°¢vC$ 09'2.8'%1$ 09 [4 awoH dnolo
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0 | - |]oA®7 SWOH Jo)s04
00°0% 00°0% 0 0 0 [e1oads ale) Jo)so4
62 LOV'LS 0c'ers'es 662'9.$ 0¢ Zs ‘H juswieal] g 8le) Jejsod
9l-judy

PIIYo 19d 109 Aeq 1ad 3s09 109 sheq jo # uaipliyo Jo # juswade|d jo adA |

S1S07) 9187 SIeUIRNY




'Sjus|D pajediidnpun uo paseq si junon

9¢¢C 00'870°8€$ |14
6. 00'S¥2'CL$ Areniqog € UIWIOAN JO SPUALLY
901 00'¥68°cl$ [udy ¢ qoY - uaAey adoyg
0¢ 00°055°2$ Areniqa g L SIINAIRS [B10S UBIYINT
Joq[e], 1T
J0IARYDY SISIUID)
¥4 00'65€'6$ YOIBIN 7l Aunwwo)) ueLnP [,
sheq diA pajllg sjuswwoyn SHualD Ayi19e4 xo30q
IHdv 9102

QSH - Ajuno) uosiayer
448D vaov/xo3aqg




Website: www.hansbros.com H ANs BROS-, INc. / JEFFP(I:.QI:II'_F:. 3228:762328431

E-mail: deb.jeffhans@gmail.com
Safety & Buildings Div. Certification ID: 1162951 870 N. Watertown Avenue FAX: 920-674-9464

Jetferson, WI 53549

Date 5// P R OP OSAL Page _L of [

JOB NAME

ﬂLWbDREss JOB LOCATION

HOME TELEPHONE CELL PHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS
DATE OF PLANS ARCHITECT JOB TELEPHONE
%Zfi . ﬁ;&l/rl

We propose to furnish material and labor complete in accordance with the above specifications for the sum of:

$ /0 25, °° )

. L All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All workto be completed in a workmanlike manner
down at time of signing proposal. according to standard practices. Not responsible for water, cracking, hairline cracks, popping,
dusting, or spalling. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs
will be executed upon verbal and/or written orders, and will become an extra charge over and
above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our

Full payment upon completion of job.

D pay! P P job control. Owner to carry fire, tornado, and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully
/ / . covered by Workers Compensation Insurance.

Authorized Signature: Note:

This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not acéepted within days.

Payment to be made as follows: D

[] Remaining balance upon completion of job.

Acceptance of Proposal
tisfa d are h




FH )

2811 Twin Waters Lane Phone: 262.878.3852
Franksville, W! 53126 Fax: 262-878-2441
Email:mgieason15@aol.com

MARVIN GLEASON CO‘NTRACTOR, INC.

TO: Jefferson County
Attn: Ryan Mundt
FROM: Marvin E. Gleason, Jr., President
DATE: May 3, 2016
RE: Lueder Haus
1473 Annex Road
Jefferson, Wi

PROPOSAL
Supply all labor and material (except as noted) for construction of the following:

Item #1: Approximately 110 lin. ft. of reinforced concrete stoop and step replacement.
Item #2: Approximately 130 sq. ft. of reinforced concrete handicap ramp with footing
and foundation walls.
ltem #3: Provide excavation and removals and disposal of excess material for above work.
Item #4: Provide stone backfill for above work.
Total Amount of Proposal (see conditions and option) - $20,500.00

Option #1: Provide 1 each truncated dome handicap ramp tile insert (2’ x 4'). Add $400.00

CONDITIONS: 1. Daes not include —

Railings Erosion control Any work above first floor
Colored or textured concrete Bonds of any type Pumping or dewatering
Epoxy coatings of any type Slabs for utility trenches Prevailing wages/white sheet
Bollard sleeves Painting Landscaping

Insulation Carpentry or masonry Anchor bolts or grouting
Floor coverings or sealers Inspections Joint sealing or caulking
Plumbing or electric Railings Guard posts or installation
Testing Asphalt or asphait patching Light pole bases

Sign bases Curb and gutter Curbs

Cold weather construction costs
2. Application of floor coverings or sealers constitutes acceptance of the concrete floors.
3. General Contractor to supply all line and grade stakes necessary for ali construction.
4. This proposal becomes an integral part of any subsequent contract.

NOTE: Heated concrete costs and cold weather additive costs for concrete start November 1. Additional covering and protection costs for concrete and masonry
begin as overnight temperatures fall below 38 degrees or December 1™, whichever comes first. These costs will be billed at a negotiated price before construction
begins or on a time and material basis and must be approved and signed for on a weekly basis (except as noted).

PAYMENT TERMS: Payment due net 30 days. Delinquent accounts are subject to service charges of 18% per year on the unpaid balance calculated per month.




Velocity Concrete and Construction

N2320 Johnson Road
Fort Atkinson, WI 53538
920.988.6372

Name / Address

Jefferson County
Lueder Haus Stoop Rebuild

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

4/13/2016

192

Project

Description

Qty

Concrete Remove and Disposal of Stoop
Excavation Of Pier 4' x 4' x 16"
Concrete Pier 4'x 4' x 16"

Concrete Ramp 4" fibermesh

Concrete Landing

Concrete Steps

ADA Plate

CONCRETE CONDITIONS:

-Estimate does not include any joint filler, to be done by other unless listed in estimate.

-Estimate does not include pump truck if site is inaccessible, other than pumps included in

estimate.

-Estimate does not included the cost of gravel, unless stated above, grade to within +/- 1",

-Estimate does not include winter changes unless specified in estimate. Winter charges to be

applied from Nov.1 to April 15th @$18.00 per cubic yd. of concrete. This covers all

accelerators and winter heat charges.

-Estimate does not include any type of warranty for premature cracking in the concrete

foundation walls or flatwork; we will follow the specifications for the project as well as the ACI manual.
Fixing any type of crack will result in an additional cost to the buyer over and above

the contract amount.

-Estimate does not include any warranty for desurfacing problems due to extreme winters or salting by
either the owner or caretaker of said property!!! VELOCITY CONCRETE AND CONSTRUCTION LLC
DOES NOT MAINTAIN CONCRETE AFTER FINAL COMPLETION OF SAID PROJECT AND WE
ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR PROPER MAINTENANCE OF CONCRETE AFTER TURNOVER OF
SAID PROJECT TO THE BUYER OR OWNER. PER ACI STANDARDS SALTING OF CONCRETE
WITHIN THE FIRST YEAR OF INSTALL COULD RESULT IN A SLAB FAILURE TO THE
SURFACE WHICH THE OWNER ISN'T VERY HAPPY ABOUT. OUR CONCRETE SHOULD BE
TREATED WITH SAND IN LIEU OF SALT AFTER COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

133

96
133

Total

Customer Signature

Page 1




/Y

Velocity Concrete and Construction EStI m ate

N2320 Johnson Road S 9\ _ :

Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 - 1o f\Q - Date Estimate #

920.988.6372 4/13/2016 192
Name / Address

Jefferson County
Lueder Haus Stoop Rebuild

Project

Description Qty

-Estimate does not include any warranty for concrete that heaves or settles do to frost in the sub base as we
cant control Mother Nature and this will be an additional cost to the buyer or owner if this needs to be
fixed as this is an act of God and not the responsibility of VELOCITY CONCRETE AND
CONSTRUCTION LLC

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

-All licenses / permits to be paid by others.

- In order to maintain the builders schedule work may be subcontracted out by Velocity Concrete and
Construction LLC.

- As required by the WI Construction Lien Law, we hereby notify you that when we furnish labor and/or
materials, we have lien rights on owner's land and buildings and we will serve"Notice of Lien" on accounts
not paid. : :

ESTIMATE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED PRIOR TO THE START OF THE PROJECT.

Total $5.530.00

Customer Signature

Page 2




+ /S

M. Baker Glass, LLC Pr0posa|
I N1806 US Hwy. 12
? Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 Date
5/27/2016

Proposal Submitted To: Project/Jobsite Information:

Ryan Mundt, Maintenance Supervisor Hillside Office Building
Jefferson County Human Services
1541 Annex Road

Jefferson, WI 53549

Main Phone Alternate Phone Fax # Email Address Terms Rep

Net 30 DWM

920/674-8179 ryanmu@jeffersoncountywi.gov

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. Any alteration or deviation from specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon
written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the Proposal. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond
our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fullygovered by Workman'sCo nsation Insurance.
This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days. ﬂ éz/

¢

Signature

Description Amount
We Propose to Furnish All Labor & Materials Needed to Complete the Following Work:
FURNISH AND INSTALL ALLIANCE BELMONT WHITE VINYL WINDOWS WITH
LOW E ARGON INSULATED GLASS, SCREENS, AND LIFETIME PARTS AND LABOR
WARRANTY.
Qty. (91) Double hung windows
Size: 33-1/2" x 53-1/2"
Qty. (21) Awning windows
Size: 33-1/2" x 28"
Total of 112 windows.
Work includes removing and disposing of existing window sash, inserting new windows into
existing jamb, foam seal insulated the perimeter and weight pockets. Wrap exterior wood trim
with white aluminum brake metal, caulk all joints with white silicone sealant. Existing interior
trim remains in place.
Work to be completed before 11/1/2016.

Acceptance of Proposal-
PROPOSAL TOTAL Signature 46,760.00
Sales Tax Date 0.00
Phone # Fax # E-mail
Total $46760.00
920-563-5154 | 920-563-5710 office@bakerglasscompany.com




#H 1S

-PROPOSAL

- | TEFF LRSSV
Mﬂi quﬂ : | J;Zﬂ(slg

" 142 W. Candise Street « Jefferson, W| 53549
‘16 (920) 674-3322 « Fax: (920) 674-8950
E-mail; jeffersonglass @att.net

Date 5—28’/0

Proposal submitted to J € ‘p'peV'Sc A KOUM‘)ZL// IL/ UM e §CVI/-Phone

Streef ’ Job Name Al/ W},’Je JOIVJ'y_
City, State, Zip : Job Location _/S¥/ S Anex R

We hereby submit specificétions and astimates for:

4’”4/4 F o Shel/

?/ - JHlravze Lelmounlr 4/“6/:/03.; , V% Screeut, Lo E Avpacr

23 ’A’//.enre A’Wll/'g__@[,_.ge/bbvf -’LOU/’E-&/QQM

Life tfrme pacts & Lebor ilevrauts

/Hoemincas wry?s E ey — Semefrirm @ nTersse—

Z'// A/ef/’e 4/’//0 cfeers oo Fh /h}y/efr'o”
M’ﬁ Ao prneors ¥ a"'f/a;e e Farr 0/

complete in accordance with above specifications, fo

We Propose hereby to furnish material and labor --
r the sum of: § E ‘5_; 800' oo

Paymenttobe madeasfollows: ___ é J ¢4/v 5
All material is guaranteed to be as specifiad. All work fo be completed in a workmaniike Authorized .
manner according to standard practices, Any alteration or deviation from above Signature // A

specifications involving extra costs will be exscuted only upon written orders, and will 7

become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreemsnts contingent upon N . /

strikas, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tomado and other Note: This pro O_Sal may be o

necessary insurance, Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.  withdrawn by us if not accepted within 's [ days_

Acceptance of Proposal -- The above prices, specilications and conditions are
satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are au;ﬁorized to do the work as specified. Sj an ature

Payment will ba made as oullined above.

Date of Acceptance: Signature




7= /S

F INC,

708 South Main Street & Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54802 € Phons (920) 235-0106 & FAX (920) 235-0145 @ (800) 558-3257 Wi/MI

luecksinc@ati.net ¢ www.[uecksinc.com

Window replacement at hillside office building

We agree to supply and install the following:

A. Remove and dispose of the existing window sash and stops

Quantity 91 double hung and 23 awning style Alliance Belmont vinyl windows
Low-e argon glazing

White vinyl interior and exterior

Existing exterior casing wrapped with white aluminum

Insulate existing weight pockets

Insulation and sealant around new windows

@MMmOUN®

Base bid price $ 54,180.00

Alternate adds to base bid:
Alternate # 1- paint existing window lintels Add S 3445.00 to base bid
Alternate # 2- remove existing windows using lead paint procedures by lueck’s

Qualified personnel add $ 5345.00 to base bid.

Cordially
Jeff Lueck

W Fs

'YH

Lueck’s — Where we take pride in our work




Softer Lite

Window Company

ETHROUGH®

Chicago

5800 N. Northwest Highway
Chicago, Hlinois 60631
Phone 773.774.6400

Fax 773.774.6506

www.softerlite.com .+ 2

/5

Milwaukee

W290 S5298 Ridgefield Road
Waukesha, Wisconsin 53189
Phone 262.853.2130

Fax 262.968.2165

June 1, 2016

Mr. Ryan Mundt

Maintenance Supervisor
Jefferson County Human Services
1541 Annex Road

Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Re: Hillside Building Window Replacement

Mr. Mundt:

We propose to furnish and install the new Alliance windows at the Hillside Building per your
Invitation to Bid and our field examination of the building as follows:

91—Alliance Belmont double hung windows.
21—Alliance awning windows.

White vinyl interior and exterior.

Insulated glass with low E and argon gas.

Exterior wrapped in white aluminum brake metal.
Exterior one part urethane sealant.

Reuse interior wood trim.

Spray foam insulation at all window pockets and existing weight pockets.

Removal and disposal of the existing windows.
Broom clean up of all work areas.

Total sum of $53,435.00.

We do not include:

--Moving of furniture and employee personal affects.




[tem #19

POLICY STATEMENT FOR FUNDING REQUESTS
MADE TO THE HUMAN SERVICES BOARD

Each year the Jefferson County Human services Board must plan, review and recommend an annual
budget to the County Administrator and County Board. As a part of this process a public hearing is
held in order for the Board to consider funding requests and other concerns or suggestions.

The Human Services Board has adopted the following guidelines when considering funding requests:

e Organizations requesting funding must make an appearance before the Human Services Board
at a Public Hearing or other designated time and provide their funding requests in written
form prior to the Board’s final Budget deliberations.

e Funding requests must clearly demonstrate that their programs or services offer benefit to
the Human Service Department and coincide with the mission and purpose of the
Department.

e Allindividuals served by program proposals must be Jefferson County residents.
e Organizations that are funded must be willing to cooperate and collaborate with the Human
Service Department and accept guidance on the use of funds if deemed appropriate by the

Human Services Board.

e Organizations that are funded will not rely on a County allocation as their total operational
Budget.




